
From: Haney, Cheyenne
To: foil; Daniel J. Seider
Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT!!!!! BID TABULATION - HFS
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:49:48 PM
Attachments: Outlook-qtrs34ce
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Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cheyenne.haney@alexchem.com. Learn why
this is important

Hello, 

Can you please answer the below questions please?

Regards,

Cheyenne Haney

Inside Sales & Bid Specialist
7593 S. First Road
LaPorte, IN 46350
Office:  (219) 402-0592
Fax:  (219) 393-5364
www.alexanderchemical.com

From: Daniel J. Seider <dseider@ecwa.org>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:27 PM
To: Haney, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.haney@alexchem.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] BID TABULATION - HFS

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know the content is safe.

Please send and email to foil@ecwa.org.  We can turn it around fairly quickly for you

Sent from my iPhone
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you
recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

  

On May 23, 2025, at 12:07 PM, Haney, Cheyenne
<Cheyenne.haney@alexchem.com> wrote:

﻿ 

You don't often get email from cheyenne.haney@alexchem.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning Dan!

Do you happen to have the previous bid tabulation for the HFS bid that is
currently out?

Regards,
 
Cheyenne Haney
 
<Outlook-zvffpzri>
Inside Sales & Bid Specialist
7593 S. First Road
LaPorte, IN 46350
Office:  (219) 402-0592
Fax:  (219) 393-5364
www.alexanderchemical.com
<Outlook-gvqiyghw.png>
 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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